AGENDA

LA S o o

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

This notice
individuals

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
August 17, 2015 - 7:00 PM
Second Floor, Public Safety Building
8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

CALLTO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

ADOPT AGENDA
CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

a. Case #JZBZ 150007 Michael & Lisa Gersky, 24647 Halley Crescent, Grosse lle, Mi 48138 for a variance for the
required street side yard setback reduced from 30 foot to 15 foot from Section 36-248(4)(b), Side Yard Setback,
to build a 1,450 sq ft home. The property is located at 8111 Beech Ave. in the Horseshoe Lake subdivision. The
parcel number is B-02-08-376-001 and is zoned SR-2 — Single Family Residential.

b. Case #JZBA15008 Jeffrey M. Forth 6935 Earhart Rd., Whitmore Lake, Mi 48189 for a new garage side yard
setback in AR District requires a minimum of a 30 foot interior side yard setback per Section 36-158(4)(b). The
applicant is asking for a 14 foot variance for the side yard setback. The parcel number is B-02-23-100-008 and is

zoned AR-Agriculture.
OLD BUSINESS

NEWBUSINESS:
a. Case #JZBZ 150007 Michael & Lisa Gersky, 24647 Halley Crescent, Grosse lle, Ml 48138 for a variance for the

required street side yard setback reduced from 30 foot to 15 foot from Section 36-248(4)(b), Side Yard Setback,
to build a 1,450 sq ft home. The property is located at 8111 Beech Ave. in the Horseshoe Lake subdivision. The
parcel number is B-02-08-376-001 and is zoned SR-2 — Single Family Residential.

b. Case #JZBA15008 Jeffrey M. Forth 6935 Earhart Rd., Whitmore Lake, Mi 48189 for a new garage side yard
setback in AR District requires a minimum of a 30 foot interior side yard setback per Section 36-158(4)(b). The
applicant is asking for a 14 foot variance for the side yard setback. The parcel number is B-02-23-100-008 and is

zoned AR-Agriculture.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINTUES: June 1, 2015
CALL TO THE PUBLIC

ZBA MEMBER COMMENTS

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING: September 21, 2015

ADJOURNMENT

is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA41.72A (2} (3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA).
with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Offices at (734)449-2880, seven days in advance.

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48185 Phone: (734)449-2880 Fax:{734)449-0123 www. twp-northfield or




July 27, 2015

Re: Request for Zoning Variance - Zoning Compliance Application/Board of Appeals

Parcel: B-02-08-3760001
8111 Beech Road

Northfield Township Zoning Administration,

Attached with this letter are the necessary documents, and a check for $295, for a Zoning Request/Hearing before
the Northfield Zoning Board of Appeals. | have provided additional information and detail in regard to this hearing:

3 Photos showing easement/area, relative to our property, and neighbor’s property - parcel #80208380008
- lots 678/679/680:

These pictures exhibit approximately 100+ feet between the 2 houses. Our variance request of 15’
would distance our parcel 15’ from the easement and @85+ from neighbor’s house and show
COMPLETE accessibility for any reason, (i.e. emergency, repair, maintenance, lake access.. ), the
Township or any Utility company would require;

Usage, access, and maintenance of this area as ‘it currently is’;

We have explained our intent to future neighbor/property owner Robin Bush cell 734.323.9779, (parcel
#B0208380008). The owner’s lot - #678, is adjacent and would be ‘most’ adversely affected by the 15° needed. Ms. Bush
has stated she has no objections and/or concerns about our request.

Ms. Bush also stated that *...that the only reason she was able to conform to a 30’ set back off an easement that
has no impact on other property owners or the Township - was because her property is significantly larger than most lots
on Horseshoe Lake.... That said, as we have ‘one less’ lot than Ms. Bush’'s, coupled with the other setbacks,
accommodating the 30 setback makes for a significant hardship.

7 Photos showing that many of the houses on Horseshoe Lake are much closer than what we are asking for
with our variance request. Within our property borders - the distance between the setbacks will still be
significant on ALL sides of our build - relative to other property owners;

Most importantly, we believe access to easement and adjacent parcels — for ANY Township services, (i.e.
emergency, fire, utility, or otherwise), is not impeded and does not adversely affect ANY property owners on Horseshoe
Lake.

In addition, since 2014, we have visited the area many times, spoken to property owners, Township employees,
neighbor’s... and have been told that ‘...the easement is there, however, there has never been any real use of it, e.g. lake
access, recreation, etc...” Regardless, because this area is now adjacent to our property line — our intent is to maintain it
as intended.

The following is reiterated in our application, (via handwriting) - thought might be a little more legible if typed.
Basically, we realized when purchasing parcel #B-02-08-3760001 — that the pie-shaped/tapering of property lines would
prevent a large house/structure from being built. We have since down-sized our original plans to build in an attempt to
adhere to Northfield Township’s zoning. That said, the ‘significant tapering’ of the property and the 30" setback from the
easement is still very restrictive. Consequently, (and as aforementioned — do not believe there is any adverse effect to other
property owners), we are asking only that the Township grant us the minimum of our property ‘back’ from this
[predetermined] setback.




RECEIVED

JUL 2 82015

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP TREASURER

. . . NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing Apphcggon
Applicant: Owner:
Name A rsa . yis é;? S L Name g}.ﬁffs (/o dE 5;5‘?6!5

Addressf ¥£ % 7 e C“’iéﬁf“’” Addressy #L ¥ 7 /;,z /3 2ESCENT
Covoae M, 10 45105 bvome Lo D11 A5I3F

Phone: 78 ¥. 23/, F+/PF Phone: 75 ¢ . #2327 . 9‘?";*?5

*If applicant is not the owner then a statement of authorization from owner must be attached

Owner is Applicant Statement Attached

1.} Praperty Description and Location
= ; ) Py
A.) Property Address /4L L5eC . Koan
N N f‘{;?} g v > § rd
8.) Parcel identification z{é i O 7L z

C.) Legal Description # i} -~ OR= O = 27— 00 [/

p

attach.)

2.) Present Zoning District of Property

3.} Present Use of Property iz;’? (I DENTIAL ,{?,

4.} Non-Conforming Status

A} Please describe briefly the Non-Conformities which exist for this property {lot, structure or usej:




B

B.) State year/month Non-Conformity began (to the best of your knowledge}:
5.) Variance Request (Applicant must completely answer 5A. through 5H.)
A} Is denial letter attached from the Zoning Administrator? Yes %/ No . If no, identify each section
of ordinance from which Variance is requested:
B.) Describe reason/need for Variance: P , ,
i o o 3 o Fu xd . M g ;
ﬁﬁ&fn?‘; R éz A <€ f’;? £ Yo Jéor pas0 7. [ o7 Tarkas
Candy ¢ A Ennh Ry AT Y Y. YA AL on H) 4 “ PN b Ll etV T
- — C s P / Ly :
Fmdads 62 Tr A / o Tt g o T PSSy e, O /5 i .5?4? SeT AL
4
C.) Explain existing special conditions or circumstances that are unique to the land or buildings invoived
which are not applicable to similar land or buildings in the same district: .
\AJE an s INeT Sty  larnoe Hozxe, 76 Y hannn L TApEAsng 6 1, Lo e /M%
) w . - s 7 H 3 i ; .z
a's éﬂ«ﬁﬁ‘r" o s sl S A A 27 i Stsrces fame fade ghalit o7 Plopenrr Rols s AM
L Ca s i 7 ) cgf‘ . 4 ) ] - ) "~ T ) e p
#g‘gﬂ*@p{, NEr A Ao = ”é”?f’ *’éﬂ"@f& "fﬁﬁ ’ BT e o e A r 05 o A PR ’fgﬁ% L~ fﬁm%
D.) Did the special condition or circumstances arisé from your actions? Yes No . Please describe
briefly: . )
R » H & 2 & ’ », . 2 A sz : =
A SE fEm S e TAE S z L 4 /{,ﬁ“‘* [ oy s P T s E Am v Fonle
£ 4 - 4 « * ] 4 4 3 -
Al fea f}ff-i;w» 5 my“/;u . fa g 5 ip i S S S A
¢ s, e T E N < p ) £ £ 7@ ¢ b o ' » = P VA
ﬁrs‘ T I 2 s Aecomm aare Ne-Th] € fa S F1CQ Ln EMENTS.
E.) Explain why interpretation of the ordinance would deprive you of rights commonly enjoyed by other
property owners in the same district: . t
Py Y VVrYey. Of Arg Bsh.onn Fac. LIET AOY g e v oAb S e e S€ iy s i
! . m@-} f""h B . r . PR N # P
GF AL B V& 4 e D Lean ST i L E S dae T bAE BLesTnag A BLe T Ll APV IRPRY L el ¢ A
Fn o o [ y %o o) 2 e
For Fumpron & leawes Vehniz.. W gdrarcs Lencsen & & Aighbag LT ST/
. 7 s 7 7 > ;’ . P 7 =
Ll e AT Fod LR 5 f‘% - 3 AL ‘;’g:;m Fh sy ffi‘; oy 7 a7 AL e S L IEE Ay ;)f{%%{;g@ a "Fhe Ladae
F.} Explain why thig is the minimum variance necessary to allow for a reasonablé utilization of the land or
structure:
- s e f s, R .
Yees s rr. Foorpri,ng = [N vHaiAa e L B A a5 TAT S 08
7 &~ ‘&"&f&%} - o b f P 3}% oy £ F J s “ 2‘? A i PN ’ iy SN TS
= st 4 N s - i o ¢ 3 i
) Fon. $me g F Ao gy Lt i RSN /
G .} Explain how this variance would be in harmony with the intent of the ordinance and not injurious to the
e neighborhood or neighbors or otherwise detrimental to the public interest:
/ Ae f Cocepjec BA Lo C b as o F PNE G A b T iy I o Pl
ERLEMpA T P A 0SS TG e T Sps il P Tl ik LS B o TAREAT
s mad PAL {MA | 7 e N & - 5”5}%;%55/}?;»%} - s A 2, pond) ?}{é@ -
g oecy Frand S Bty FAINES | T L i7Enm Fafé
P P & #
3P ECT ¢y 6 AL £ e r’”}@% AT
7

Jrs Ao

ot RE KEpT sar

As o7 REFlecTs
L The ARE

AL Ay ;Mf?é;l
F

- 7
.




H.) I, the applicant, request the Zoning Board of Appeals grant the following:
; re = L £ p 4 - ; - 4 IEd W c ;&
fﬁg A s A e From Thc 30 JETHo cle o S ne Yo nal e rbock

6.) Attach a scaled and accurate drawing (8 coples) correlated with the legal description and showing:
e Ali lot dimensions
« Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed buildings/additions and drives
s Other improvements and easements of record
e Show distances between existing and proposed buildings and/or additions
o Show locations and distances of wells, septic and/or sewer lines
s Locations, size and distances of buildings/structures on adjoining lots
e Al additional pertinent Information as listed on the checklist on page 5

All documents must be submitted at time of application. If further Information needs to be submitted, the
Zoning Board of Appeals reserves the right to postpone the hearing to review new Information.

7.) i applicable, all lot lines and building corners must be staked out a minimum of 10 days before the hearing
date.

8.) The address of the property must be clearly marked and visible from the road.

9.) Afee of %k Dollars as established by the township board is attached to the application. Applicant
understands that the fee will not be refunded in whole or in part regardiess of the cutcome of the decision.

* $295.00 — Single unit (excludes subdivisions, site condo plans, commercial, or
apartment buildings greater than 4 units.

$495.00 — All others.

10.) The Applicant:

A.) Has received and read the attached provisions of the Township Zoning Ordinance in regards to Article
66.0 “Zoning Board of Appeals” and understands that a public hearing will be astablished within 45 days of the

filing date and

8.) Has also read the sections of the Township Zoning Ordinance that to pertain to this request and

C.) Has complied with the above requested information and understands that the Zoning Board of
Appeals reserves the right to adjourna meeting if the above stated information is not provided and to
reschedule it when the information is provided and

0.} Understands that any approval or denial of this application shall not relieve the applicant of
compliance with all ather applicable provisions of tha Township Zoning Ordinance or Building Code and each



variance approved shall be null and void unless authorized activity commences within 180 days after the date

of approval.

All information provided in this application is, in all respects, true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
and | understand that incorrect information may be grounds for denying the application or voiding any
approval granted hereunder.

,»“‘/ e {f s / o,
7/ f ) ; Ve ng
S’ignaté}e of Applicant Date
APPLICANT CHECKLIST

The following Information must be submitted to the Northfield Township Clerk prior to the application
being scheduled for a public hearing:

____Completed application form

___ Statement authorizing variance application if not the owner
___ Proof of ownership of property

___Legal Description of property

____Bcopies of site plan and required information

Review Fee

For Zoning Board of Appeal Use Only
Appeal of Decision

1.} Name and Office of Official/ Commission:

2.} Date of Decision:

3.} Describe Decision that is being appealed

(¥4}



4. ) Describe attemate interpretation or reason for the relief requested:,

gﬁﬁiﬁs" }‘:}@iﬁ» Aol T ;\}s" fnf = cce Jof Jof€ T e 2 s ais /;3%;»

Csd ix égkfffw& Tl e g% e o fase dapg “ ez ﬁ*{*&ém&" A Lo m Care Lo
Fir Tht AF KLl Fecrpniny. JhELannenr zaning b S0 il . /M easomen T
et _Afonzih (Enst) LeT ne FEILEE &) 57 55? Focnpaorl? - ig"é% o ey 5

ACTION TAKEN

The Northfield Townshlp Zon:ng Board of Appe i d the above requested variance or appeal and on
~eele, 7Th 2075 appROVE DISAPPROVE‘ the fouowmg

Sgares SR 2 D rese [ 3L

Vi) l” A d8 AL 3@1

,
f},»,fﬁ ] - . ) 7 &

5 ?

Signature of ZBA Chair

public Hearing Date and Time:

Signature of ZBA Secretary

Notice Sent to Newspapers

for publication on:

than fifteen (15) days before the date of public hearing).

Notice Sent to neighboring owners/occupants:

(Notice shall be given not less than five (5) days nor more

(Notice shall be sent to all persans to whom real property is assessed and to the occupants of all structures

within 300 feet of the property.}

Notice sent to Zoning Board of Appeals Members:

Copy of Minutes sent to: File

Applicant

Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Building Department




{ zf?f}"s s:zs‘é?%f G

£111 Beech Road
676 & 677

GORTHAELD TOWNSHP TREASURER

Subdiivision: _ Eroperty Size: 1127 x30°
Property Owner: Michael & Lisa Gersky 24647 Halley Crescent Grosse lle M! 734.231.9138
Lea%%%g;ﬁiaaﬁit ichael & Lisa Gersky 24647 Haliey Crescent Grosse lie, Ml 734 231 9138
therthan i‘*’séwm’éf‘ﬂfge[éé%ééi% be accompaniet z}ygﬁuz verified afidavito
eg work oroperation Is authonized by the ownstinfee | h&@mmsgzasse
and address ofthe tespo officers shall aleo be provided.

g {arcte classHication or Ost f)-ig?é:*i'é' RC AR LR 8R1 {‘S?Ef MR VG LD G0 ES HO GF LI Othe
Type of Construction/ Alleration: We are next to 40 sasement with set back another 30 —unabletofit s
28 ¥ 48" home {1.450 sa & footprint within the site lines, Asking for 12°-15
on norih border,
Use of Site/Structure. Home -~ Primary Residence # Units: 1
Sawer Available: Yes Morthfield Twp Sewer Tap Permit #: _ No ¥ NOHO Sewages Permit #
Project Start Date: Summer/Fall 20156 Projected Completation Date: Egll 2016
PLIZBA Case #. Action: Date:

58 stater ;«
%“;{: : Ssﬁéiﬁf f?gfe{{} g ﬁeé
teaéﬁ{wﬂ fs&& ; se on the aiia

251 % wFE gs 3

\wihonzad Signature

Office Use Only

'} hereby certify that [ have reiewed the plans for the purpose of zoning compliancs only and not for

Exigting legal non-conformities: B/Y.

T YMLD SETEBACK. 30 20 € TREET £iDE YAw)
£
/o’ 4‘;(};2?? Yoo ‘?Q ,é’;:%@ VAL ) LIl POEES A VALAWCE  Fad.
¢ :
"??’fé KEQURED  STREET _SIDE NACO %7@%»51; Euce> Filown ?/‘*'C” T IS,

Zoninig Administrator f - ,’ Date = . \‘ LC:

3GHEH )



/ Uy, 4&»@:‘( ¥
:wNm« -+ oA
o




Name: Lisa Gersky
Account: 6103914773082
Loan: 0225008R
Date: February 25, 2015

HEUURDEU N UBER 5 OF PLATS, PAGE 19,

w QA NOTE:

L) A CURRENT TTLE POLICY HAS NOY BEEN FORMISHED
E_ AT DAE OF SURVEY, THEREFORE EASENERTS AND/OR
EHOUMBRANCES MFFECTNG SUBLECT PARCEL MAY
NOT BE SHOWN,

BENCHMARKS:

A8 — SPIE M EAST FACE OF POWER POLE W
LOGKTED i FRONT OF HOUSE MAGBER

7035 LAKE SHORE DRIVE, ELEVARON w 600.49

{HOVO DARMY)

SITE BENCHUARS:
RMUROAD SPIKE IN WEST FACE OF UTITY POLE,
ELEVARON = 901.38 (MGYD DATUM)

LEBEND
s SET 172 REBAR WATH CAP, JA7970

R) RECORD DIMENSION
GROURD RLEVAROH

33334
' 5“’:’5 0{2?:% é G LTS
ey, m:s 3! KEM-TEC & ASSCCIATES

smcm&vwzlmv:ammummm
} 22358 GRATIOT AVE, EASTPOINTE, M 43021
E‘[ | PRIFESSKNAL SURLYORS ~ W ENONEDRS
i (888)772~2222 * FAX (586)712-4048

!

DESCRIBED, BEY) ARE BASED ON
SURVEY AND THE DRAWNG HEREON DELIEATED IS A GORRECY e
AWON OF THE SAVE, ¢

7 u‘l?lq “d &
LY o B i,;‘}! CIRTFED T0: DARGARA METHVEN

TR R P 9gp et FELD SURVEY: R BH DATE: AUGUST 9, 2012
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR DRAWN 6Y: RCE SHEET: § OF 3

MICHECAN LICENSE NO. 47476 SCHLE: 1° = 30 JO6 HO.: 12-02340
—— St ————————]




© 2013 Washienaw County

R 133685 @78
gar 680 °7F
682 i |
DO \
008 ~° \
, -009 2 B -02-08-380-008 ,\é_? 25
%)
B -02-08-380-009 NG ©
5
B -02-08-376-001
70 611 |
KA - © a\°
\/: E’/ 2 o
' Q -002
4328 16 0
: // ©'"5 102-08-376-002
D ™ ;
S8 Ngb 2 b WO -
A Gi B\
% ©' 5 -02-08-376-003
3 -02-08-385-00 & a
YUY A © a1 ° =\
QS S 2\
- e o o -004
’ A\ o0
] & > &1\3 -02-08-376-004
CS’ s 6'0?; \‘369 ? A0 >
D I A < ﬂ 7 .
V4 1P ,08%6-0 10 -005
Q p
11“‘ 9,—0""06 B -02-08-376-005
A./ < wh Q O
. % - A" 5 Qo A ¥
; o -- } 0 24 00 00 e !:"'.3 Tt’"_’"f""“'!ﬂﬂ.hm wcale
veg | et Ll ) s




V1

JUL 2 92015

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing Application

Applicant: Owner:
Name ~ /& g’%‘iiﬁf Name | J&EF7~ = 1t

Address f"’%’;égﬁw éim Sﬁjﬁ?bf @ Address {ii"ég w‘?iw fﬁégﬁ%&?&;ﬂ ﬁf"’i/
Do e Lot MT it Jeboe, ML
Ygios™ s LYY
Py =274 Phone: M?.ﬁ%g*gé? — JOBY

# & };égj -
Phone: 72/~ 24T — -

*If applicant is not the owner then a statement of authorization from owner must be attached

@j ~_Owner is Applicant Statement Attached

1.) Property Description and Location
A.) Property Address éi% 3 B R IIET fgj g

7= S L y 2 e F e . ey
B.) Parcel Identification (5 =0 A ;}2 =< oo i&f&;

C.) Legal Description

attach.}

2.) Present Zoning District of Property ;@ -

#

3.) Present Use of Property ﬁf”: IDETI

4.} Non-Conforming Status

A.) Please describe briefly the Non-Conformities which exist for this property (lot, structure or use):

A (ARPHLE <eT PBecr. Fwcyr = ;gj} = f&f;“‘}&%?
Love s /B FT AXND ROFT 7S faguiee D
JFo< HE



B.) State year/month Non-Conformity began (to the best of your knowledge): LA jidlips” — A% L/ (e se

Purctiese 3—1S
5.) Variance Request (Applicant must completely answer 5A. through 5H.)

A.) Is denial letter attached from the Zoning Administrator? Yes V/ No . If no, identify each section

of ordinance from which Variance is requested:
e . el R ol 74 T T
e PRLJECTION Fllm M. ent [bzriawn

B.) Describe reason/need for Variance:

) Cmende. Rurled — Zopar, ,z.ﬁ; S EED
£ s = TS o SO N <e 7 gﬁ?

C.) Explain existing special conditions or circumstances that are unique to the land or buildings involved
which are not applicable to snmtlar land or buildings in the same district:

s el SEpric TAVE S0 S ELD EloCk
2y Frrosds  JAI—L s led #h DL I

D.) Did the special condition or circumstances arise from your actions? Yes No V/ Please describe
briefly:

E.) Explain why interpretation of the ordinance would deprive you of rights commonly enjoyed by other

property owners in the same district: . . ~
i Bre Ao Save 1 Pasic (oakdqae, tohite Niadd tor
Er (r) At / oy Iy ~r ool Wil
m;:f Yo ¥ VY. pE S —

) Explain why this is the minimum variance necessary to allow for a reasonable utilization of the land or

structure:

/ﬁi" g\éé{ﬁ?ﬁﬁ lecE f«;;{ f/ 2 ‘7[{“ 2/ g;:f&

G.) Explain how this variance would be in harmony with the intent of the ordinance and not injurious to the
nenghborhood or netghbons or therwnse detrimental to the public interest:

7 il B [ Ly 4f1<F £ HEHCE. TeAdd T/

Al Un Sk > e [ pe l Back’ q jfelp YHIRHES
F e .aZN« ﬁw f »;() 5 2 s g- ’/?;“ ;”;,



H.) |, the applicant, request the Zoning Board of Appeals grant the following: “
) FoiT OA _So __SioE seT St orl/

: %
F o 2 2 o s !{\1»’»,
a7 7 E e’ ] g oz £

7

6.) Attach a scaled and éccurate drawing (8 copies) correlated with the legal description and showing:
o All lot dimensions
e Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed buildings/additions and drives
¢ Other improvements and easements of record
e Show distances between existing and proposed buildings and/or additions
¢ Show locations and distances of wells, septic and/or sewer lines
e Llocations, size and distances of buildings/structures on adjoining lots
¢ All additional pertinent information as listed on the checklist on page 5

All documents must be submitted at time of application. If further Information needs to be submitted, the
Zoning Board of Appeals reserves the right to postpone the hearing to review new information.

7.) if applicable, all lot lines and building corners must be staked out a minimum of 10 days before the hearing
date.

8.) The address of the property must be clearly marked and visible from the road.
9.} Afee of * Dollars as established by the township board Is attached to the application. Applicant

understands that the fee will not be refunded in whole or in part regardless of the outcome of the decision.

* $295.00 - Single unit (excludes subdivisions, site condo plans, commercial, or
apartment buildings greater than 4 units.

$495.00 — All others.

10.) The Applicant:

A.) Has received and read the attached provisions of the Township Zoning Ordinance in regards to Article
66.0 “Zoning Board of Appeals” and understands that a public hearing will be established within 45 days of the

filing date and

B.) Has also read the sections of the Township Zoning Ordinance that to pertain to this request and

C.) Has complied with the above requested information and understands that the Zoning Board of
Appeals reserves the right to adjourn a meeting if the above stated information is not provided and to
reschedule it when the information is provided and

D.) Understands that any approval or denial of this application shall not relieve the applicant of
compliance with all other applicable provisions of the Township Zoning Ordinance or Building Code and each



variance approved shall be null and void unless authorized activity commences within 180 days after the date

of approval.

All information provided in this application is, in all respects, true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
and | understand that incorrect information may be grounds for denying the application or voiding any
approval granted hereunder.

V4 =

7-27-75"
‘2 L

{ wS‘ilgyiure of Applicant Date

APPLICANT CHECKLIST

The following information must be submitted to the Northfield Township Clerk prior to the application
being scheduled for a public hearing:

___Completed application form

___Statement authorizing variance application if not the owner
___ Proof of ownership of property

___Legal Description of property

___8copies of site plan and required information

Review Fee

For Zoning Board of Appeal Use Only
Appeal of Decision

1.) Name and Office of Official/ Commission:

2.} Date of Decision:

3.) Describe Decision that is being appealed :




4.) Describe alternate interpretation or reason for the relief requested:

ACTION TAKEN

The Northfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the above requested variance or appeal and on
.20 APPROVED / DISAPPROVED the following:

Signature of ZBA Chair Signature of ZBA Secretary

public Hearing Date and Time:

Notice Sent to Newspapers for publication on:
(Notice shall be given not less than five (5) days nor more

than fifteen (15) days before the date of public hearing).

Notice Sent to neighboring owners/occupants:

(Notice shall be sent to all persons to whom real property is assessed and to the occupants of all structures
within 300 feet of the property.)

Notice sent to Zoning Board of Appeals Members:

Copy of Minutes sent to: File
Applicant
Building Department Ordinance Enforcement Officer




PAID [ | COPY
m a NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

102015
ZONING COMPLIANCE APPLICATION/CERTIFICATE
HORTHEIELD TOWNSHP TREASURER e e Lo
L T eifcate required prior to new construction or aterations of exising structues, Certificates 2o reaied priar to OceUpARLY.

» Application must be accompanied by 2' coples of scaled site plan meeting Information requirements of Zoning Administrator.

> Applications for zoning compliance certificates shall be deemed abandoned six (6) months after the date of filing unless diligently
pursued or a bullding permit or certificate of occupancy Is kssued.

» Any certificate shall become invalid If the authorized work Is suspended or abandoned for a period of six (6) months after

commencement of work.

S

Parcel Identification Number: B-02- 2. 3 . / O O . O ¢ 5 EmailiJ& £FRE i€ (n Ui Ch
4 % . . - f T
Site Address: (/4] %“:/ ELAMHALT LD. =i

Lot #: Subdivision: Property Size: Vi =

Property — oy ~ o g 2, s

Ovwner: TJereRey 14 loertt (935 Eheriad Huw by 5_3¢7 —/087
Full Name / Address City/State Phone

niant: ey A oire [£555 EAHHAT  fuwfboe 75X 5 105/
Full Narfe Address Clty/State Phone '

Ifapp!iaﬂonlsmadebyodmmmdwmhfee,ltshaﬂbexcanpm!cdhyadtﬂyveﬁﬂedamdamofmcmeroragemmmfmtdm
appﬂadonmdﬁnproposcdwodoropenﬂonbzuﬂwdudbymemhfee. if the owner or lessee Is a corporate body, the full name and address

of the responsible officers shall also be provided.

Zoning(ad:waum): RC AR LR SR! SR2 MR VC LC GC ES HC GI LI Other:
Type of Construction/Alteration: Al

Use of Site/Structure: (o il s Lt # Units:
Sewer Avallable?  Yes, Northfield Twp. Sewer Tap Permit # __4/C No, WCHD Sewage Permit #

Project Start Date: /=70 ~/5 Projected Completion Date: /& ~ <o~/ <7

PC/ZBA Case #: Action: Date:

In case of any false statsment or misrepresentation of fact In the application or on the plans on which the certificate Is based, any zoning compllance certificate
Issued thereto shall be deemed null and vold.

lhqabyachmkdaemeabovefacu,andd\oseonthem:chedﬁteiketch:ndpﬁnutobeuuewﬂ\ebestofmyhmiedgemdmudmmdcamcﬂon
and/or occupancy of the structure and/or site shall occur in accordance with this certificate. Further, | agree to glve permission for officials of the municipality,

county and the Sntg\gc)f/W» 5 of Inspection.
< %‘\/‘/g Ak @gf\ A : ? Rl S b

Authoﬂzedngignamre‘% P Date

7

Toning Compliance Certficate: , Approve

Uk
= o i e g >4 [ o
seetionl L —158H P

V 8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, M1 48189
Telephone: (734)449-5000 # Fax: (734) 449-0123 # Web site: twp-northfield.org



80¢

‘.I..VN!I«!

]

T Sy son o1-ct-20-5
LN3N3SVYE u \SNZ gy L¥VHYV3 GE69
d i
Y £e 82
1 ~02a Y= —1.8 69 a0z
iwa DR & 13 } mxzwkmuw_m\mm

ALSA ﬁm@mwwg Y 4 H— .c«w @

All.@ ot .wN =

8¢
ANVS ANG
ROV | SINOLS NYID
80T X 802 e Y | —
ann 101 STI0H 1S3l
—=— N ze
- %&70)\%& '

24 ol
K59 alo




208"

32'

I——

63935 EARHART RD,
NORTHFIELD Twp,

B-02-23--100-008

69’

16" OF COVER
CLEAN STONES

N TEST HOLES
DRY SAND

SEPTIC TANKS
W/RISERS

28

S —

28' —

Mm‘ NEW GARAGE

HOUSE WITH
MICHIGAN
BASEMENT

—

S — N#. .

208




204

231

.008

B -02-23-100-008

1.05 Ac.

231

14014

l \
ANy, NOTE: Parca ot be 10 scale
24 00 500 100 {*} e v ot
_* v e
1 BOC SR A
o # g orra




gﬁ% GRADE-TO-RIDGE HEIGHT: 71 . »° FIRSY FLOOR AREA: 624 5Q T _ SECOND FLOOR AREA: 305 SO. +1. | GROsS FLOOR AREA: 970 S0 kT £
-Eu.&&sev’gi.g-!?;a;;p °
gsngigigsgg ﬁw
of thia et ggritﬁig bt typographical &~
E:E;Slwg?!&l;Qsoaillﬁlf (=
t%giggrgll(-{. lﬂ
Concrets & Reinforcaments For SerwFootngFoundeton  f RN (.4
Pourad 4 place me) 128 &y o
£4 Reircing Stoet B eeermmee— 50F 2-20pcx & w\mw = YE
WIG X6 = W4 K {4 WD e i e e 5ty 130K 4o & F=
Rough Framing m uv o
2 x4 X 02422 HF/OF S0l sl g o 1780y U v
Ixa HEIDE N0 2 soM o el e ni %@QO - ! N
204X 967 LTI Qrede Knlacior Wl FBrwe) —me—eee—e W0pcs g«\\(w\\\ e e
7 x4 x DA” bty gracke .VBOT Wl RES e e 5 pce o %»‘v *2 2
24 HEDF NO 2 f0r Db Bt I00KOAREwmmrmmsmmereneemeesne aoir qmu BD 2
S XBHFRF Ho 2 post . £ iogn 1pc
6 X8 HFDF No 2 poat & length 2pc
x4 HEDT Ko 2 prensure-¥ onind muinll e oo JooiE
4xBOF MO 1 Hoader moo—me—e 10 Jangth 2 pea
2u80F Mo | Han0R e £ lonth 0 pcs ®
2% 10 HF/OF No. 2 second floor Joiis (W 1o 1797 14" oo 22 pos. ~ ~
8x 12 DF No 1 Fioor Beem — - 23 Jangm 1pc M
210 HF/DF N0, 2 fim folsd materiat 2 -1n ' g g
V& T LU CU AVA Prwood, e, e Roor Fry e 12 sheets ’ . ..._Pf, B iy
et =N 5 o i
TX 115" 0.0 BN Soar Treed 12 logth 4pcr Mma
Trusses. 8 12 phen, 13-0° spen inuhding (2) end buases 14 pcs. " 4 - f [ o b
2x BHFDH Mo 2 Katwrs 19" ngm T pe3, Eﬂ\. - L m i N,
annﬁ'.‘u.gwsoigig"l! 26 pes. .
26 X 22117 sarve blocks wi wrvened verd oW —————o. 12 pes =i . Dﬁ _ | _ __ __ _ /
Sheathing Materiate 4 e ™t 4o e B e Y e |
V133 $ply C-O APA, wxt gios P 1 2400 Roof S AxOshems  32shests
7T onh Wl Ghoattang - -~ - . . . 4x 8 ety 28 et g 3 5 20
TAT D b Wl Shastherg (FORUYER STORTT . 4xBeers 10 sheats OTStvle o Car Garage Plan #624-
Vapor Barrier S S0
R0t 156 DIITINOUS 18R DRDE! 10 JB” WS 10U 0¥ 2420
Wl TP HAUmenous 1o paper I 407 wide 1Ok < e ¥
Flour 008" black y 800 8t
Siding Matertale o g $ BUILDIN COMPLIANGE
£ lexiured 0.6 b5i0g boards wih 1° leg T iMZEF SRNNG AREA y m ﬁ Wmaﬂ.m-;t:: the reauirementa af the
(optonal) 7118” ouls Yext. {or 58 T1-11 pareel aickng) Sxdawel 2B eheas NE S . KC, =
- {3pUoNeD THE" sb text. {or S T1-11 punat eiding} 4x0swat  20shern E as required by the Bullding Otticial, A
Thow MR e 8 length 230¢s
Tren S a b # fongeh Ipes, PARAMETERS: M
TN S R A e 10 dopth 1pe BE mph Wind
Toem 54 Y e 5 gty 4pes.
HH:E. ..” — h..a; “ ” Wind Exposure '8
u.m “Hli: Mvﬁ Seismic Zones AB A C
Roofing Muariats . BEFERENCE STRUGTURAL CALGULATIO R
Campoatin Rt i —— e QCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION. -
Fudgevent makane me m
Windows and Door Assembliss L z
A0 shang window(s} 40 Campy o «
3068 wxtenor door Tea T - a0 @ Pompk PR s
3040 mgia g window(s) ‘0 m.wﬂ s ™ e 42 b
3002 x 134 80 waiod 'rieriar door for tre saparston Ton W «wv.,,:. ki b m
8-0°x 70" Mactorm gage (00— e Zea feo» 3% S - X W W upsiatan
Metal Parta Ly, - R % - IBVWB« EI0213
Sudomate Lo o NWer e Seperaiion doot fos [ Y PO N . =]
" . 4o s * {wt ok
Anch bolts' 12* 1 107 ASTM A-307 B pos. “ 2
Hax MUt Sor snecher bty 3 pom
Flat washar 27X 2° 300808 X J18° K oo 21pes SECOMD FLOGN SEAM \\d
AR Dol 78 x 127 ROTM AT s , b e 4poa, . e zaeY 7 wﬁﬂ.l.hd‘..ﬂﬂ, .
Lag Screws . 78" o X T & pes X ww‘ E SRR ¥ e i : < Mo m
Sarpmon H2.8 cleos {of oque)- 12 pex et o te. 4;. - + m
Gumpeon H1 SHos (or equel 24 pos Tas® N !
Sarpaon HOBA hokd-GouTe {OF 8QUel) = 4poy LRI P YRt [ amaty ¥ X Diwergn [
Bunpeon AREDS Dot bass (6 SQUA o e 2poe 3 s L? wen - ——n m
SUmpIon EPCES POt OO (08 AU b~ oo oo 1 pes Qe L3 I SR . * ,, - v
Sempson PL5G POM U (O SOUM) sommrrri— 1 poa, s . Teord Ve movny ~ 2v0 . vea wtwn W
Sunpaon HUCH1Z baem hanper (of Satusty————— e . 1pce. PO N AL I = e Wi e pantg S8 - Ftiat
Handrad, 1-1/2° aia. Wood of mate 18° igth : e ! , ©
Handrad Support Brackets 4 pey . <nn v, H
Hanger - Simpaon U128 18 pcx PO S A g Dem s @ M
Hargers - Gimpacn U26-2 1pe m\ v em Fﬂ.ﬂ! B 4
10 ainhor e & 50 108, £ BN~ 503 “ N s Y n.:u co;‘ o
6 common ks @ 508 / bor s0ps xtrom LR VC AT A 1. T %o Coeaud®) SHEET
Rookng naMe ) 210 NoMl M oo ra e e 15 s 4 . A
Fiaahing lor upper side wal 10 100 0f kower root {vstabed) 0 Pttt P oedaneasaia” ) Yt Vi (emsematadd
Drip et 10 whiow/door heds {instaled) 43y it !rl et .n_h.r PRSP o, o
: N
{Intenor Andehing misksriais sre nol incluced n e hul) fo . -v.,.wm...» ~ <t * A re ku
INOTE: LLLCTRICAL ¢ MECHANICAL NOT INCLUDED IN THIS 15T ) o7




HOTE:

1 ] MOTE.
COMPLY. WiTH LOCAL ELECTRICAL CODER ﬁvb. t Wﬂiin sepaaTeD £XIT CoRmOoR
A0 TANDARDD 1 ATPLICABLE “ewa.. &.\ss 7 WALL ANO REVERBE DOOR
¥ . SHMG AH BHOWN,

PPl

2o
150"

i

=t

I8° GUANDRAL,

SEE DETAL.
©

gl
3

FOR FRONT BHEARWALLS.
BEE FRONT WALL
SHEARWALL DETAR.

D

.
L
T

3 =
n

S TYPE X GWS,,
CERING AN WALLS FOR
PIRE SEPARATION

A

LEGEND

3 SWATCH LOCATION

o m 4 -
= oy ~ — 5,
9 A , (i -
N N 5 2.CAR GARAGE o S
! - 1X A FRAMED - wil ) GOMCRETE B1.A8 i Wi oy TORIOR WAL
WALL, TYP, N #ooR - ML L GHE rTURE

D)

\L/

4 X S YEADEN ...

i
'

Lgmnge — 1 b e |
i T
. |
| w

A -

g X 8 HEADLR .\lrﬂ

T X 7 DARAGE DOOR ..

X M . B -é.u?e.nwx:bmg g nage 0o0R b #
_l |,~|wa W Yo — ALL EXTEROR WALLS ARE fl\ \ x'ﬂmﬁ gﬁﬁf R
o't w‘ &t e SHEARWALLS. BHEATH W/ 7/18° 058 W, 12.e" 1.0 J—
L Vo il -h%h...w.mn‘hﬁ P 1 % 5" | [ FLEVATIONS. FOR
1% te 11-© 1 cONS SHALL /20 e +* ke o [ ¥aked AMO FUNCT
CARRY THAOUGN SECONG on
. STORY 10 ROGE g I
i " -
SECOND FLOOR PLAN . weow asmooon 4 ¢ T FIRST FLOOR PLAN :
- e HEADERS SHALL BE 2- 7 X # HF2, - e
SCALE: 1/4" = %0 AALESS OTHER WISE NOTED SCALE: 1/4" = -0 TYR. CORNER FRAMING H
~alg
« N
i 2 4
1L 5 X 8 MEADER
N e <l e __Axaresoen S} axs
st WOOD AS SELECTED SMPSON HY FOH CLOBE
EERT v USE venTi
2x ) TROAMERS Ry
[ n T L sanntven ; PLYWOON
M 2] 7 \‘ g BPACER
1o ¥t
g BEARNG WALL oo e
H 2 X & BLOTKING, POSITION FOMERPETALL AFTER EyPa
] 2x40180C FOR EDGE NALING OF WALLERMG -1y 7, sesTomio v HEADER OVER STAIRWAY DEJAIL
i = Ur GWA xt,.ns..\x NOTE: HEADER BHALL BE PLACED
TO ALLOW MINBAIM 8107 CLEARAREE
norm ] 2 X 4 PLATE x ABOVE STANE NOBIG* "
38 :
£ =
4 \.f.u SR ¥
i 1/4"8 LAG SCREWS W/ AT ot SECOND
B »\ WASHERG, STAGKKERCD @ ¥ 0L N 1N
T

n\ i PLYWOOD FLOOR DECK.

B

|

@_zqu_om GUARDRAIL DETAIL

SCALE: 1° = 1'-0"

Y il

yura wdot] nanonan w

ACKETS. RETUN

E

T
r CONCRETE POUNDATION | ) lr-\ s wd
L9 1.8 10" 010"

WTE

o

CROSS-SECTION

CROSE.BECTIONS LLURTRATE
EMERAL STRUCTURE OF MMINNG.
FOW DETALY SEE TYPCAL

SCALE: 1/4" = 10"

WALL BECTIOM AND MESPECTIVE
FRAMING PLANS.

.beh ign.com
www.behmdesig

Behm
Design

624-1

PLAN NO

DESIGN
N

DRAWN
[

DATE
o7

CROSS-SECTION
MNTERIOR GUARORAKL DETAR

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

SHEET CONTENTS
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

£
m

N

2
-
-




UBE DOUBLED J018T LU (1)

BTMNGER THCKNESS OF 3/4" FLOOR
SUPPORT PLYWOOD ON TOP AS FLOOR
DETAL THCKMNESS FOR WALL
U216 -~ v26 {3) 2 X 12 STRINGERS
o S— - .
7 GUBET N
U u210.2 &

oren Yo peLow

2 X 13 A4 JOBT

anni

2“0"26 18 £,
%,
i

23X 13 Ak KeSY

i Pdl . 2 X mOCKNG

|
/Fogxsﬁlm

S
L

H HUGE1Y
i
i

9-1/8* Oy

F»mrr@
5
SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

SCALE: /4" = 107 £
‘\ FGEVENRT, CONT, @

J \\\\
B X 12 BEAM 1 A~ posT WowALL

:2.1)3005.
vsuu
am!.x»zﬂs lla{f

4-4

~

-

I— %w R

|
!
|
|
_
_
|
|
_
|
|
@
f

SLAS EDOE THICKENSD TO
B WITH ¥ £4 RENE, BAR
SEE GARAGF DOOR DETAR

72

i
207 S0, X 10° THK |
CONGRETE FOOTING ;
W3 EA WAV, SOTT. i

\*\l‘ VT8 X T an
O EMHED 7 INTO CONGRETE

MAX. 48° O.C. SPATIN,
MEL 12 FROM CORMERS
& WALL ENOS, Typ,

L~ UNES OF CONCRETE
NOTE:

FOR CONCRETE FOUNDATION
DETALS, SEE TYP WALL SECTION

1
|
!
|
&
i
!
_
L

|

_ - VIO & GARAGE
ﬁ DOOR SEPARATOR

_ FOR ANCHOR BOLY

L

4
FOOTIG BELOW, TYP. o0

Locanons see /2
- z
DO,

e A

e ;

& CONENETE
/" man

2 S0 X My Thc
HETE FO0TMG
4 EA WAY. BOTY

MOBXE. Wiex e

Ble”

ﬁ”u.uoﬂmli.mﬂolﬂﬂlt.l| &

te ENBEDDED 778°0 HOLDOGWN MATR REQD. SEF
FRONT WALL SHEARWALL DETAN,

1€

|zt
4

y P

|

i

FOUNDATION PLAN

noTE

SCALE: 1/4-

yarisxecommen |-
BOARDS. TYP =

TEXTIRED 8° 058 LA BOKG —1]
Wi 1 LAP, OVER T# FELT, OVER
BHEATMING

= 1.0

PAHTIAL WALL FRANGNG SHOWN

o BTHO WALL FRAMING

iz

/

-+

1

Ly
T

#

Lo

TORMDATION 1 AN DIMERTIONS ABE TO TACE DF
CONURETE OR CENTERUINE OF W ARSIE A% SHOWH

P BINGLE TAXED TOP PLATE

e - &/ 7 LOWER WAL
) /7
e o — i - £ . it

TR TOP PLATE

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4* = 1-0°

ELEVATION, ARE TYPICAL Mw.

SCALE: 1/4" = 10"

ENTIRE MALDING, AT
APPLICABLE.

3
[+]
Q
[ ~4
q:
o
3
CNE
m-mm
L&
QO |z
mno |3
iiiiii B
|
[E
:
m Ws W
IR
z
i
o TE
Tmmm
T
: 3
PSHEET
3
or 7




§ W =
DOURLED FLOGR JOSY ”. &\N\
\ e i%@/ i | <
, ) 0 ~emAD - Z@ ! g
\ ) T ROTOR AS REQD A ’f\/.\/ % 5 c\\ﬂ“ 2 X & RAKISOANT 7 X 6 RAKERCARG e o i m
FLOOH PLYTWOOD 2 o 5 ¥ i
. _ I ! ®
S ] |||Jﬁ 48_;“ e - ~‘ | m
5 AD! i A i
‘/ , \m \\n;s YREADS | w?:; el e ” “ n =
H | m g @
K S - 4 b
“ | LDz
SIMPSON U26 HANGER W/, e - e e 2z
mna =
GWB. e’ ) Ecd B A B
CONT. ADGEVENT 1) o
(1)STRINGER SUPPORT DETAIL I T N B
1-1/2° = 10" m E . H A ; 3
- o ° I - m 3
IR ¥ I | I E
- CORRUGATED -PLAITIC .. RIDGE CAP OF SAME - i | m H 2 . 3 :
[ pioGE veuT FoLDS MATERIAL 48 e + . 5.1 -
{ ovew MPGE, \ RODFING WAILED TO w oy » ARF LR
\ couromumé ™ | cusaTuiug TamousH o g ST FAve
\ SLOPE OF BOOF ﬂ FLASTIC VeNT = S { Y : € M_x;»
N ] T %J
o 4 m ! 7
3 F ”;J,: ¢ |nur-..> HiMo ”ﬂ-. C T —— PR T— . S
\; ; e i R D R ‘ 2 VENYED $X BLOCK NG
PETWFEN BAFTERS (OR TRUBSES) ¢ Yowe
H OF DOUME MLATE, TY®
R b + M o SFE TYPICAL WAL SECTION
i i i
Jx{\/; .* /&.{.bﬂ [ e o i 6/<\10. : . -
[ w N ] -
A 1 X & FLAT LOOKORITS, \\ 2% § RAKEROARD 7K & RAKEROARD o
VEEP oz;:._:m I LETH @ 2D TRUSS, TYP. Ty w
TO 1% M FROM FIOSE FORBOOK BLowrs,  EROREEIING DATA AND
TO ALLOW FRED NOTE: RCE EXTEMOR SEECHICATIONS BHALL W IHOVEED
i st o e seene e
USTRATE EXYENT
@ 3_00m<mz.ﬁ Um.ﬂ>=l waﬂ o ot wOO“ 1m>g—zo —U”l>z AR BHALL BE RTATE APFROVED
' _ SCALE: 1/ = 1-0°
E
z
<
=
z z
- Lo 12 w
S—— =y i s P
W i mvw waw =9
/. FUASH  FOOF
NOTL
FON CLOSED CEUING USE VENTILATED POOF. YO WALL
— FUASHING. CONT. - SMARTVENT S OR EOUAL
m =
B e S M m
1 EE
T m— =1 %
_ F3 m < L
EHE=— =z 1
e - [ 1
- - - &
- SHEETY
m e e o s o e f’s&#sw . b.
e o o s e i e e o P el e L . —
p oF 7
RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION REAR m—..m<>.—._02

SCALE: 1/4" = 1.0 SCALE: 1/4° = 1'-0",



HEADER AS SPECD. Y - rEALER A8 SPLGD

SHEATHING A\'\ o SHERTHING SEMIG 1
2% CASING | e HEADER AS SPECYD. \ ! VAPOR BARRIER ‘xﬂ\ CAPOR BN | m
i \(\.l FLA DRIP £0GE > o WIRIOW WRATR TFiM Tex
) WHAP TRIM Vit .
HEAD > v s rom Imsv : / M”.M!o , ,\,, . x, .M e HAR NG FIN FOR AT TACHMERT m .ma
TRACK WALL THCKNESS ? A\ e
GARAGE 0OOR A S~ 70 aroe HEAD > ' FLASHING /ORI EDGE M
SHEATHING "~ VINYL WINDOW UNT n E
VAPOR BARNER m g .Mw
Ty s - an |z
e JAME JAMBD CASING, NALL TO FRAMING iy h s W
Jams D stop iy
AOLLERS MOUNTED GAauLK o 4
7O GARAGE DOOR DOOR PANEL W/ B D 2
T ; MOATISED HINGES
ﬁxmﬂmom CONCRETE L mmnmmrnm %Mw: FLOOR SEAL %
NN L T Rk EESSED sias L=~ THRESHOLE WiTH SEAL
THRESHOLD D> ' A SeA THRESHOLD [> 4
AV i |~ CONCRETE FLOOR
. - \\
o I —_— .
:
/l) APROR/PAVING
FOUNDATION AS SPECT, ! Mo 3120 EXPANSION e —
_ JONT MATERIAL J
. . @Doow Um-ﬂ->=l o NARIKG Fil FOR AT TACHMENT t
? sut > T ] 7 WHOOW WEAP ThA
» e \x  VAPOR BARRIER
(¢)GARAGE DOOR DETAIL nasver o] | S
3/4" = 10" ¥ /\ = 4 = e GHEPLE STUOS
_ e
H /” f 1
‘A\ OFTONAL BLOKIONG A3 NEEDED
NOTE: DOOR AND WINDOW COMPONENTS SHOWN ARE GENERIC GORMER STS )
e - AND ACTUAL PRODUCTS MAY VARY SLIGHTLY IN CONFIGURATION. @ <—z<—l i—ZOOé Omt~¢>=5 -
s
TOURLE TOP PLATE N
DOUBLE TOP PLATE CONTINUE SINGLE TOP \ @w
QVER MEADER / PLATE OVER POST TOP CRIPPLE STUDS mmmy
IN T A M/ X
X ‘ { F T 2 = .
e ]| ] = I [N
e xh VEADER RS~ SR A S N povaLe ok pLate
SPECHED — rf T CHPPLE STUDS
[TH— BEAM HAMGER OM OPPOSITE FACE M b KNG STUC g
4 z
4 X 8 POST I WALL . S VERFY Eé FHRS . . <
71 N TSNGLE KING STug T R e wmwwﬂmqmm.mw%mﬁ?;ﬂmﬂg o TR &
B S A 3.z
» oo 2 R (R
M .\Y \I.ngm TRMER STUDS! m TAMMER e e ..._nmﬂw, Mmﬂb W «
& L g KING STUD s
i m »
1 GARAGE DOOR OPENING L GABAGE DOOR OPENIG' g 000N ONENING 3 ! T i
24 * ; , : o F
¢ b | o <
M | £ o3
i i .ow o ﬁ [y
4, pe CHBPLE STUDS rw M m m m
e _ \ll. mzﬁm&qummEmo ,v : W Q m % M
i PHESSURE-TREATED SLL : i O Wo W OM
w q '{2) 172" DIA. X 10° ANCHOR N\ ! ! ! . G EE8 %
17 \l BOLTS W/ 7" EMBEOMENT | i ; LE82dn
ﬁ ! . | | 558338
,ﬂ oA ' N . Ay I Lt 4,_r SHEET
TOP OF FLOOH m’\w mﬁ.lrlllllrl‘lll.l. ! - . o Tivq«!!f!«:.;l.«!!}»\ s ]
! 2 ol ’ r.lao.. OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL
Ik L \)?:u. m
" i )
It
- 7
GARAGE DOOR SEPARATOR FRAMING DETAIL ~ (#)DOOR FRAMING DETAIL  (7) WINDOW FRAMING DETAIL i




- FASTENING REQUIREMENTS - e ——

o
- S “Shoys . . \\\\
. - bragqubggud e — N »\ B
. L et mameny el
e | vommaL waTemAL THISs BEACRIPTION' ~ OF FRYTENES Anis L NG f el Tebarmataty o N
a6 oy T - ... e cbon :&Ij vs!..d-» A /,/,,
. skﬂ?!!ﬂrn.uchﬁ..%#lr ot nggzagsézﬁié ) o on nl ....1.&..!...3.. i o e s b :
v | — o 2 elling juist to piak, 0 maid IMG 011 e .
e, el o WU R — . o
sicron. | v | e M ~ ...G_s!lll g el jens ot kached 5 i o, am oves percions. S04 B
e | vy | e | i | s | e face vl
S, Protuay. sarwg Dy Sy | gnoees 0ty | ’.l’: L] L3 s * P e «,W.I.Iﬁ o - s -
ol o 1”2 30 poye BTy =
Pebeer NIIER 008 " W s . u e | o 1 Cota ekt well o o e A £ T
- e (R pee el HAOMOL e -
RE..‘!S: s e mp et L e Rool rabers 0 ridge, vaicy o bip e i
L ) M LIV £ RO 0 I} s [migerey 4160 (3%, x 01389 | - m o
R e 1 BT posen siaascoim | = £ 0
uii!.l‘tx.. i x i, S — PRI . N ey — Q Q@
i orry A 3 Briliup corner st 0 enimy | M oo
. 1o W z
- et s e & | Bettenn header, two pleces wits " spmcer
—— 5 Comtud Nader, s pimves
ALLTABLE B3 PO R kSR ALY AT . i tosh el
; " F e ‘ 4| Dooble euds, faox nait Tes_
[ h SENURONDDE NI 5o UV I ) Dxouble top pimes, Swcc nail =018 4% 0. 4
ot vy w— = :
I e . e el Double 1op plaes, mirisusn AR-inch offse of and oints, o x D1 =
u o P = 1 e o8 P, i B0 01 2 01N . 4
., I Y — w ; " 18 __iSok plak Yo joist o Blocking, face it 1S £ 01 [P a
e 13\ Sole pink e joist o Wocking st byaced wall e 316443 0138 i g, LB
. [N ; 14424 X011 - 14 m
e e+ e 16l s s plae, o 2l o W by
~
1. oy or awle phase ¥ wud. eoc nadt he! m
18 Tog plates, Sopy wt cormery s0d e il 5
19 {17 brace 0 ench 4 sad phae. e na) -
x 17 x 6% sheathing e each bearing, faoe sei
21w 8 scahing 0 oach brasieg. faco MR
2 Wader thar 17 x 8° shexdbing 1 rach buacie j, face kil

. a Jot o ait op gieder, toe wil

u 17 2 6 wabfone or lews 10 cuch Joie, facx vl

pal 2 swblhoot 4 jou o Dhind apd fson il
. Rizm joist 40 1op plese, toe il {romf applicetions sing)

624-1

411

DATE:

FASTENINGS AND SHEATHING

GARAGE DOOR DETAILS

o))

N
T piaoks {plactk & beam . oot & ro0d)
' For5b 1 wch = 154w
! & Nl 0 prmend Seaption and oy fr T-vm. o Pt bt o s et
® heu?i}uafﬁx:ﬁir«i 5 Suaphes st Mave & it cooms ekt o - incs an e XS a6
. B T L T repp—
h £t 12 1nchet on coter ¢ kcsrmdion scpgis b et
B adge i joaey o ety 13184 130 0,138 At smh joion x e £ W s e pltond i g1 e hesighe e by of e e
W«i B ﬁ‘l.«-‘%!%wcs - e e - 2 Tior S.phy pmneis. nawcmadiate mafi AN e agwce ven e Do §2 inciven, o et weck vy
i ; iy t shalt comfonsn to AMSUATA A1ThA
o Faay et e
| et vd
ORRCHITION OF W DI nayos presmeo]
oM MATEMALE L DRICRIFTON OF RASTENEN ** rwtnad g Prones) L
1 o, 4
Youd et pares e z
0 | - 8 common (2° » 0.1 437) nall sublioce walfy 6 . !
X commman (2" 0.1317) wil troofy ! k e HEALDER RS SPECD m
ot R S § 2% CARNG o
: 3 { ¢ cornmeo (27  5.117%) nai) fvabfines, walll N . : “
- | vommmon (2777 x 0,317 wel {rool¥ 5
b3 84 commn wail (22"  0.431%) s & @
= opi——— : X Heso o o E q
> 1M @Y7 % 01317 defocraed nalt THACK a
P N S P - BIP, MAY DN
— GARAGE BOOR v’ HETED Wi AL 2
» 3 + .
i
14, xtvanted cooing sl gt coren 0 1 o ) T BN PANEL
Y " 5 3 a TRACK . MOUNTS
L Phertound wewting_|erown saple 16 ge., 145" ks L Ty s s e TR
1y iy lﬁ!l:x&ll!ﬂerg e JAWE
. | e | Py st ype W © ’ ’ JAMB e, 1w z
N : O % Pt S e
kd 1 Eypmm shosting | 1747 BteTanized sooling sall, saple gatvaataed, | + 5 L// e RCHAERE MOONTED
o . 7 ougs 19 sorown, Type 3 cx § ! TO GARAWE DOOH 4
S z
T ) | QAR %
! CREND COn 2. oo GARAGE DOOR FLOOR SEAL
» H . 20t Jown & " ,..c.»w n%m e e \K\ A5 BELECTED . %
} i OFLIONAL DEPRESSED 81AB m m
» et N " THRESHOLD 1 V_«W FDGE FOR AAN SEAL i3
| A ;X
| “ (LA ] 5 1 S SR G g m !
S SR T i _ 4 o
Fa s .l..&.l;:s..g!.l»i!- < BT i ha w93 P v w0
Aty i et e o et e e | S - / &
S0 twtoc och bt e | ; / N APRONMAY I
Taret s O 577 ik, e 100 1 Sor ek dismaven of 0142 frch e lom, i P oM A3 30 . 1@
5 Seapiad 3w 16 g W ad e 8. ki s on dhamwnss oo widh, DURDATION A% S9ECD, ™) - T ERPANBEN
£ ks sy L inchws o gromer. - i HONT AT FREAL g | SHEET
;?u&!&«ﬂ!t?tﬁ&aflikii} &
e RENLI0). . :
N e 010 ik e
iensguigﬁiisallsi}:als&l:u!s!wf 010 35 fors monxionin. )
s “ v
e W bhosc ot grasr
e 0 P ey 1 GARAGE DOOR DETAILS 3
-s.-l!!l.!lnl-zin:i!s..x!lrgi?u_ Pitoret dsmrtimg el comkcesm 10 ASTM £ M8 L &
i e k]
oy -pp %)

8 :.lll.,f..:.i:&.r. o




Structural/General Notes /Specifications

A Gwend
The tebevn

ALk S ook
CURRENT LUITIONS OF THE DITERNATIONAL BUROWG CODE (HC),
WTERRATIONAL RESIDENTIAL COOR (MC)

houph

3 Coawns oo o sidontion e fr doomaniont)

3
S Perdewia o eI e o Powme

4 bt . Dowel st ot @ nsting @ #4 5 14” aag 9 14” o bkl §” o It (R shor urs iquiond)

L Ruiedorse evvemd vl e b g, i s o 7 o prunker, il e 45 s antndhog 10 bapnad o o of bo i, Provide ams o 95
dagonst b, {1 g, 2 ek wrow

7. Sabite prate: 0d ko

T nan-raivisond shars aed 48" e reinbvrunl sk, foum. wialeeday wh 14 - w14 ¢ 4 append
5 Vivem o concwn, Seprpuien of mutink Sv bt rovoaed [as elnhet 10 qpinnd

y " - & ot

and T Sip, e

AL

. oy soutnb}
Y. Meee curmery vobc £l 1350 sk & bl caa)
o b 5§90, 4 ot o, { mad
Graut: Y gl poo syl smncreis {7 ek
1 Rembaring . ST A-415, v 80
1 Pl groed n M 0 groomr hoa £-1° g,
L Wl mimianage
0w ol D W 0 wf b b et o DT 0L
T il 5 vt 89 43" o/ 18" . o bk, it el D 6.
+ wwdiogs sad s ' 1ok e e o o

ooy 1 bl bty and o furacting wolk.

S burke et e wel vo e o Wy ol ote Sunpons o200 well.

orwpne et

. Tonhn nad P F ot

b v}

e et bl I,

1 M bambar s e groded o ek 1 of e Vet (oust Lousbs iegpecton Burve:
EJ0F o, b jorom, v, by e, pnkes g

ol el ot ol

DF w0t for poit o i
WP v’ e vl vl g
1 Gonly i o

I3
A Solkn iomted s iy W' W 3ok £ 17 0, oumpovd Spey \ommbuwions v mgpart ssly
* . oA, sk il b ik

O ior o el Sk Aupedrwases.

o sl ke 7 4 adbla

[y 2
1 r{}{.ﬁr:h}“Iu&.ﬁ"'!.‘f!lgl‘llg
st ALTL g/ -

9 Pywwd el 557D b i vk oon, VL Y fum S-gir b XT3

@I - Lo o, P12/, o TEG oo syt e sl suf i
WD o pand wiges suf (5 M o tniprmnlnde mpwek.

L -

ok Oiciel m rouimd.

Y. A8 e, v tbing: ASTIE 30, P ASTI 43, Ty £ o S, e L Voo socivr TR ASIR, g L A b A5T0 4- 307

1 M ki, e Son s b i s ok ot e O el
Lamuirurtnn.

1 A8 vk by i e 4" by e At Sekiing Sachay.

LY K"Qﬂqilillgii
5 Provide vahars e of ool wmserten.
i

oy ot of
el b vt
1. bamah wanplan sy dramduys i 3 ibnapton,
(8 erd "
1. Camvarie shel vl s
3 > b ey
1 - oas, el iy -
P i iy
e bl kg s
< by s
s wepmant ok b o e
Torot b poverded b
3 - J b (11
whegh Py
sl

1o

o

el k
1 RACKEPAN gl.ta«_
2 X 4 FLAT LOOKOUT LET N ROOF SHEATHING
TOP CHOAD OF ENO TRUSS \ﬂl

OH MAFTER _

NAL —1

5 1k

RN

2 X & RAKEBOARD

2 X 2 THOM FiLLER

TOP CHORD OR RAF TER

Ht——— VERTICAL 2 X 4 STRUTS
o W GABLE ENO TRUSS

BOTTOM CHORD
2 X 4 GERLING NARLER

SHEATHING /PANEL QIDWNG
AS SPECFED

TAUSS

LINE OF SIONG AS SPECFED

DOUBLE TOP
PLATE OF WALL

(#)GABLE LOOKOUT DETAIL
SCALE:

= .00

CONT. 2 04 fgqqaﬁﬂlﬂ

FILLER FRAMING AS NEGURED 3 7 L

HEADER AS

RAL SHEATHING
TO HADR@ ¢ 0L |

A WAy

APA AATED SHEATHING |
3/8° MBL 240 EXP. Y

i

OF wALL

FOH FRONT SHEARWALLS

(5) FRONT WALL SHEARWALL DETAIL

EIE M

BoRING

0"

AOWS PALRL
COUNLLOUS

MILATUILS (o BTUD
WALL PO® 4lus P - il
CouRTIUCTION )
CoUTIHLOUS
WOKTLE SATvIee
T WTAL MLaaLing
— ADE PtLe
DA JonT

@ FLASHING DETAIL

FOR PANEL SIOWNG

ROCFING AS SPECD

169 FELT

uuuuu COX EHEATHING
SIAPSON N2 §

2 X & VENTED BLOCKING

2 X 4 WALL FRAMING

b !
Xt
|
i
_
!
N
DOUBLE 2 X « A
TOP PLATE

'RAFTER
@ EAVE DETAIL

vy
G
7 POOFRG AS SPECEED

7 e RODF SHEATHING

SLOPE AS SPECTD.
L - OPTIONAL OUTTER

- IUI_
v N
A 4./
EMPSON H-1 v 1 T~ X
a2 1 vy 1X 8 FASCIA
COUBE 2 RY 7 2 VENTED 2 X 4 BLOCKING
TOP PLATE -’ > i W/ (3) SCREENED
WALL FRAMING

O HORES

=W\

(2)TRUSS EAVE DETAIL

3/4" = 107
WA 140 MYWOCO
IW WoALL FAALENG
£X4 SOLE MATE
Neecons moon Aad JOBT AS BPECO.
JNBY 48 SPECT. _
DOUBLE 2 X ¢, TOR PUATE
R T Al
WALL FRAMNG
¥
201 PRESHIE
EHEATHINOTSONOVAPOR
TREATED $aL
W tPr X 1 BARNER AS SPECT.
ANCHOR SOLTS
ewrac \ COMCRETE FOUNDATION WALL
Wied TOP AMD BOTTOM
CONCAETE 1,008 (#4© 12 OC. ¥ FOX
LD l/ WALL > 4% HEXINT)
1 4
ey
5 o =18

gﬂtﬂoa!n wi (2 .xr A
#4, CONT AND #4 DOWELR 7 XISy
@ ¢ 0.0 VEAT, il \

S

() TYPICAL WALL SECTION

34 - 1ot

www.behmdesign.com

Behm
Design )" —~

624-1

PLAN NO

5
DRAWN
B
DATE

o7

o
e
=
2 o
|-
2 3
ol
11F
icum
P o§93
£ 33:2%.
g sries
3 Barlh
j ehil
¥ pee
SHEET

\‘

<
-3




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Minutes of Special Meeting
June 1, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Ken Dignan
at 7:04 P at 8350 Main Street. He noted this meeting
was originally scheduled for May 18, 2015.

2. ROLL CALL
AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Roll call

Doug Del Favero Present
Greg Kolecki Present
Jacqueline Otto Present
Larry Roman Present
Amy Steffens Present

Gary Wellings, Alternate  Absent
(presence not required)

Also present:

Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Assessing & Building Assistant Mary Bird
Zoning Administrator Kurt Weiland
Members of the public

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. ADOPT AGENDA

B Motion: Del Favero moved, Kolecki supported,
that the agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

5. CORRESPONDENCE
None.
6. PUBLIC'HEARINGS

B Motion: Dignan moved, Del Favero supported, that
the public hearings in Cases JZBA150004 and JZBA
150005 be opened.

Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

6A. Case #}JZBA150004; Patricia Dallaire,
Location: 433 East Shore Drive; Request for
variance from Section 36-248(4)(b) to construct
one-story addition between home and garage.
Parcel 02-05-402-005; Zoned SR-2, Single-
family Residential 2

Patricia Dallaire said this is a very small one-story
home, and since moving into it she has learned how
strong the winds are coming off Whitmore Lake, so she
would like to attach her garage to the house.

Al Hobbs, 439 East Shore Drive, said he lives next door
to Dallaire, and she has made great improvements to
her house and he supports this request.

6B. Case #]ZBA150005; Michael and Elizabeth
Toncevich; Location: 1610 Northfield Church
Road; Request for variance from Section
36-158(4)(a) to construct an addition to a home.
Parcel 02-30-300-010; Zoned AR, Agricultural

Elizabeth Toncevich, said their home is 184 years old,
and because this is a corner lot she gannot meet the
front yard setback on both sides.

Dignan called for comments from the public. There
were none.

» Motion: Dignan moved, Del Favero supported, that
the public hearings in Cases JZBA150004 and JZBA
150005 be closed.

Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

7. NEW BUSINESS
None.
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

8A. Case #]ZBA150004; Patricia Dallaire,
Location: 433 East Shore Drive; Request for
variance from Section 36-248(4)(b) to construct
one-story addition between home and garage.
Parcel 02-05-402-005; Zoned SR-2,
Single family Residential 2

Zoning Administrator Kurt Weiland said this home—as
is true with many homes on the lake—is on a small lot
and has non-conforming setbacks. He explained that a
side yard setback variance is required because once the
garage is connected to the house the setback on that
side of the structure will be non-conforming with the
ordinance requirement.

Steffens asked why a variances for other non-
conforming setbacks are not also required since the
only addition will be the connection between the house
and garage. Dignan said the existing setback
requirement in this district for a garage is 5, but once
the garage is attached to the house it becomes part of
the house, so the setback for a principal structure—
10’—applies.



g,

Northfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes of Special Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street

june 1, 2015

B Motion: Dignan moved, Del Favero supported, that in
the request in Case JZBA150004 by Patricia Dallaire,
433 East Shore Drive, Parcel 02-05-402-005, Zoned
SR-2, Single-family Residential 2, for a variance from
Section 36-248(4)(b), the ZBA has found that the
applicant has met the Standards for Determination
for a variance of 7.5 feet from Section 36-248(4)(b),
side vard setback, to attach the one story house to
the garage.

Steffens asked that the site plan submitted be
referenced in the motion.

» Amended motion: Dignan moved, Del Favero
supported, that in the request in Case JZBAL 50004
by Patricia Dallaire, 433 East Shore Drive, Parcel
0205-402-005, Zoned SR-2, Single-family
Residential 2, for a variance from Section
36-248(4)(b), the ZBA has found that the applicant
has met the Standards for Determination for a
variance of 7.5 feet from Section 36-248(4)(b), side
yard setback, to attach the one story house to the
garage in accordance with the site plan provided by
the applicant.

Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

8B. Case #]ZBA150005; Michael and Elizabeth
Toncevich; Location: 1610 Northfield Church
Road; Request for variance from Section 36-
158(4)(a) to construct an addition to a home.
parcel 02-30-300-010; Zoned AR, Agricultural

Weiland explained that this is a corner lot, and’in the
AR district, the setback requirements are 60’ for the
side yard and 50’ for the front yard. He said:if the front
yard is considered to be Northfield Church Road—
which is the direction the house fages—a variance of
37.1’ would be required; but if the Maple Road sideis
considered to the front yard, a variance of 27.1 feet
would be required. Toncevich indicated she would
prefer Northfield Church to be considered to be the
front yard.

In answer to a question from Dignan, Toncevich
clarified that the roomrmarked as the bridal suite on
the floor plans is the master suite.

» Motion: Del Favero moved, Kolecki supported, that
in the request in Case JZBA150005 by Michael and
Elizabeth Toncevich, 1610 Northfield Church Road,
Parcel 02-30-300-010; Zoned AR, Agricultural, the
7BA has found that the applicant has met the
standards for Determination for a variance of 37.1
feet from Section 36-158(4)(b), side (corner) yard
setback, to allow an addition to the home in
accordance with the site plan provided by the
applicant. Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

9. MINUTES

March 30, 2015
Dignian noted his name was missing under Roll Call.

» Motion: Otto moved, Steffens supported, that the
winutes of the March 30, 2015, regular meeting be

approved as amended.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

10. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
None present.
11. ZBA MEMBER COMMENTS
None.

12. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING
Dignan noted that the June 15, 2015, meeting will very
likely not be held because the only application is not
ready.

13. ADJOURNMENT

» Motion: Del Favero moved, Otto supported, that
the meeting be adjourned.
Motion carried 5-—0 on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:34 P.AM.

Prepared by Lisa Lemble.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is stricken-through;
Wording added is underlined.
Adopted on , 2015,

Kenneth Dignan, Chair

Greg Koleckd, Secretary

Official mimites of all meetings are available on the Township's website at
httns/ fwww. iwp-northfield org/government/zoning hoard of _appeals/




